
 

 

 
 

 

TO:   Alabama State Agencies 

FROM:  Governor Kay Ivey 

DATE:  Wednesday, May 14, 2025 

RE:  Flags Lowered in Observance of Peace Officers Memorial Day 

 
In accordance with the Presidential proclamation and Public Laws 87-726 and 105-225, I hereby 
authorize flags be flown at half-staff on the grounds of the Alabama State Capitol Complex in 
Montgomery and throughout the state of Alabama all day Thursday, May 15, 2025, in 
observance of Peace Officers Memorial Day. 

Every day in Alabama over 15,000 men and women put on a law enforcement uniform to protect 
the public no matter what personal risks may await them. Over 600 Alabama law enforcement 
personnel have given their lives in fulfilment of their pledge to keep their communities safe. 
Each of these officers made a difference. We must continually strive to do all that we can, not 
only to remember them, but to always stand behind all our law enforcement personnel. They 
support us 24/7 and we must reciprocate that commitment by providing them the resources and 
support to make their jobs safer.  This Peace Officers Memorial Day we especially pray for 
those who have lost their lives in the line of duty and for their families. We will never forget. 

Therefore, the flags on the grounds of the State Capitol Complex in Montgomery and throughout 
the state of Alabama may be flown at half-staff from sunrise to sunset on Thursday, May 15, 
2025, in recognition of Peace Officers Memorial Day. 
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